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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF VIRGINIA

Richmond Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
V. ; CRIMINAL NO. 3:07CR274
MICHAEL VICK, g
alk/a “Ockie,” )
| Defendant. ;
PLEA AGREEMENT

Chuck Rosenberg, United States Attorney for the Eastern District of Virginia, Michzel R. Gill
and Brian L. Whisler, Assistant United States Attorneys, the defendant, MICHAEL VICK, and the
defendant’s counsel have entered into an agreement pursuant to Rule 11 of the Federal Rules of
Ctiminal Pmcc;dure. The terms of the agreement are as follows:

1. O{fense and Ma}r;imum Penalties

The defendant agrees to plead guilty to Count 1 of the indictment charging the defendant with
Conspiracy o Travel in Interstate Commerce in Aid of Unlawful Activities and to Sponsor & Dog in an
Animal Fighting Venture, in violation of Title 18, United Stﬁtes Code, Section 371. The maximum
penaliies for the violation of this offense are: a maximum term of 5 years of imprisonment, 2 fine of
$250,000, full restitution, a special assessment, and 3 years of supervised release. The defendant
understands that this supervised release term is in addition to any prison term the defendant may
receive, and that a violation of a term of supervised release could result in the defendant being returned

to prison for the full term of supervised release.
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2. Factual Basis for the Plea

The defendant will plead guilty because the defendant is in fact guilty of the charged offense.
The defendant admits the facts set forth in the statement of facts filed with this plea agreement and
agrees that those facts eétablish guilt of the offense charged beyond a reasonable doubt. The statement
of facts, which is hereby incorporated into this plea apreement, constitutes a stipulation of facts for
purposes of Section 1B1.2(a) of the Sentenciixg Guidelines, Pursuvant to USSG § 5K2.0 and 18
U.5.C. § 3553(b)(1), the parties agree that the underlying facts relating to the victimization and killing of
pit bull dogs as described in the Statement of Facts creates aggravating circumstances not adequately
taken into account by the Sentencing Commission in formulating the guidelines and that, in order to
advance the objectives set forth in 18 U.8.C. § 3553(a)(2), an upward departure is necessary in this
case to achieve the statniory putposes and poals of sentencing in this case. Therefore, pursnant to Rule
11(cX1)(B), the parties agree that an upward departure to 4 base offense level of 15 is warranted in
this case, and, following Acceptance of Responsibility credit pursuant to USSG § 3E1.1, an adjusted
offense level of 13. The parties agree that neither side will move for departure above or below that
offense level, except as contemplated by paragraph 13 of this agreement. The government agrees to
recommend sentem:—irig at the low end of the applicable guideline range, provided the defendant fulfills
his obligations under this plea apreement. The defendant understands that this agreement is merely a
recommendation and is not binding on the sentenciilg judge,

3. Assistance and Advice of Counsel

The defendant is satisfied that the defendant’s attorney has rendered effective assistance. The

defendant understands that by entering into this agreement, defendant surrenders certain rights as
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provided in this agreement. The defendant understands that the rightsl of criminal defendants include the
following:
a. the right to plead not guilty and to persist in that ples;
b. the right to a jury trial;
C. the right o be represented by counsel — and if necessary have the court appoint
counsel — at trial and at every other stage of the proceedings; and
d, the right at trial to confront and cross-examine adverse witnesses, to be
protected from compelled self-incrimination, to testify and present evidence,
and to compel the attendance of witnesses.
4. Role of the Court and the Probation Office
The defendant understands that the Court has jurisdiction and authority to impose any sentence
within the statutory maximum described above but that the Court will determine thel defendant’s actoal
sentence in accordance with 18 U.8.C. § 3553(a). The defendant understands that the Court has not
yet detenmined a sentence and that any estimate of the advisoxy.sentencing range under the U.5.
Sentencing Commission’s Sentencing Guidelines Manmal the defendant may have received from the
defendant’s counsel, the Um’ted States, or the Probation Office, is a prediction, not a promise, and is
not binding on the United States, the Probation Office, or the Court. Additionally, pursuant to the
Supreme Court’s dacisiqn in United States v. Boaker, 125 5, Ct. 738 (2005), the Court, after
considering the factors sot forth in 18 U.8.C. § 3553(a), may impose 5 sentence above or below the
advisory sentencing range, subject only fo review by higher courts for reasonableness. The United
States makes no promise or representation concerning what sentence the defendant will receive, and

the defendant cannot withdraw a guilty plea based upon the actual sentence.
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5. Waiver of Appeal.

The defendant also understands that Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742 affords a
defendant the right to appeal the sentence imposed. Nonetheless, the defendant knowingly waives the
right to appeal the conviction and any sentence within the statutory maximum described above (Olf the
manner in which that sentence was determined) on the grovnds set forth in Title 18, United States
Code, Section 3742 or on any ground whatsoever, in exchange for the concessions made by the
United States in this plea agreement. This agreement does not affect the rights or obligations of the
United States as set forth in Title 18, United States Code, Section 3742(b).

6. Special Assessment

Before sentencing in this case, the defendant agrees to pay a mandatory speciﬂ assessment of

- one hundred dollars ($100.00) per count of convietion,

7. Payment of Monetary Pepalties

The defendant imderstands and agrees that, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Sections
3613, whatever monetary penaltics are imposed by the Court will be dug and payable immediately and
subject to immediate enforcement by the United States as provided for in Section 3613, Furthermore,
the defendant agrees to provide all of his financial information to the United States and the Probation
Office and, if requested, to participate in a pre-sentencing debtor’s examination, If the Court imposes a -
schedule of payments, the defendant understands that the schedule of payments is merely a minimum
schedule of payments and not the only method, nor a limitation on the methods, available to the United
States to enforce the judgment. If the defendant is incarcerated, the defendant agrees to participate in
the Bureau of Prisons’ Inmate Financial Responsibility Program, regardless of whether the Court

specifically directs participation or imposes a schedule of payments.
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8. Restitution
Pursuant to 18 U.8.C. §3663A(2){3) atid 53663(.’;1)(3), defendant agreer; to make restitution
for the full amount of the costs a%sociated with the disposition of all dogs which are currently the subject
of the civil action known as United States v. Approximately 53 Pit Bull Dogs, Case No, 3:07CV3%7.
Such costs may inchude, bt are not limited to, all costs associated with the care of the dogs involved in
that case, including if necessary, the long-term care and/or the humane euthenasia of some or all of
those animals as may be dirccted by the court in that case.
9. ' Immunity from Further Prosecution in this District
The United States will not further criminally prosecute the defendant in the Eastern District of
Virginia for the specific conduct described in the statement of facts or for the other nonviolent conduct
the government has knowledge of at the time of this agreement.
10,  Defendant’s Cooperation
The defendant agrees to cooperate fully and truthfolly with the United States, and provide all
information known to the defendant regarding any criminal activity as rf-:quested by the government. In
that regard:
a The defendant agrees to testify truthfully and completely at any grand juries,
trials or other proceedings.
b. The defendant agrees to be reasonably available for debriefing and pre-trial
conferences as the United States may require.
c.  Thedefendant agreesto Provide all documents, records, writings, or materials

of any kind in the defendant’s possession or under the defendant’s care,
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custody, or control relating directly or indirectly to all areas of inquiry and
investigation.

d. The defendant agrees that, upon request by the United States, the defendant
will voluntarily submit to polygraph examinations to be conducted by &
polygraph examiner of the United States’ choice.

e. The defendant agreas that the Statement of Facts is limited to information to
support the plea. The defendant will provide more detailed facts relating to this
case during ensuing debriefings.

f. The defendant is hereby on notic;a that the defendz;nt may not violate any
federal, state, or local criminal law while cooperating .Wiﬂ'l the government, and _
that the government will, in its diseretion, consider any such viclation in
evalnating whether to file a motion for a downward departure or reduction of
sentence.

g Nothing in this agreement places any obligation on the government to seek the
defendant;s cooperation or assistance.

11.  Use of Information Provided by the Defendant Under This Agreement

Pursvant 1o Section 1B1.8 of the Sentencing Guidelines, no truthful information that the
defendant provides pursuant to this agreement will be used to enhance the defendant’s guidelines range
or form the basis of additional charges against the defendant, The United States will bring this plea
agreement and the full extent of the defendant’s cooperation to the attention of other prosecuting offices
if requested. Nothing in this plea agreement, however, restricts the Court’s or Probation Office’s

access to information and records in the possession of the United States. Furthermore, nothing in this
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agreement prevents the government in any way from proseculing the defendant should the defendant
provide false, untruthful, or perjurious information or testimor_ly or from using information provided by
the defendant in furtherance of any forfeiture action, whether criminal or civil, administrative or judicial.

12.  Defendant Must Provide Full, Complete and Truthful Coopération

This plea agreement is not conditioned upon charges being brought against any other individual.
Thi5- plea agreement is not conditioned upon any owtcome in any pending investigation. This plea
agreement is not conditioned upon any result in any future prosecution which may oceur because of the
defendani’s cooperation. This plea agreement is not conditioned upon any result in any future grand
jury preséntation or telal involving charges resulting from this investigation. This plea agreement is
conditioned upoh the defendant providing full, complete and truthful cooperation. |

13. Motion for a Downward Departure

The parties agree that the United States reserves the right to seek any departure from the
applicable sentencing guidelines, pursuant to Section SK1.1 of the Sentenciné Guidelines and Policy
Statements, or any rednetion of sentence pursuant to Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal
Procedure, if, it its sole discretion, the United States determines that such a departure or reduction of
sentence is appropriate.

14.  Breach of the Plea Agreement and Remedies

This agreement is effective when signed by the defendant, the defendant’s attorney, and an
attomey for the United States. The defendant agrees to eniry of this plea agreement at the date and
time scheduled with the Court by the United States (in consultation with the defendant’s attorney). If

the defendant withdraws from this agreement, or commits or attempts to commit any additional federal,
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state ar local crimes, or intentionally gives materially false, incomplete, or misleading testimony or

information, or otherwise violates any provision of this agreement, then:

a.

The United States will be released from its obligations under this agreement,
inclnding any obligation to seek a downward departure or a reduction in
sentence, The defendant, however, may not withdraw the guilty plea entered
pursuant to this agreement; |

The defendant will be subject to prosecution for any fedetal criminal violatior,
including, but not limited to, perjury and obstretion of justice, that is not time-
barred by the applicable statute of limitations on the date this agreement i3
signed; and

Amy prosecution, including the prosecution tﬁat is the subject of this agreement,
may be premised upon any information provided, or statements made, by the
defendant, and all such inft:ul;maﬁon, statements, and leads derived therefrom
may be used against the defendant, The defendant waives any right to claim
that staternents made before or after the date of this agreement, including the
statement of facts accompanying ﬁﬁs agreement ot adapted by the defendant
and any other statements made pursuant to this or any other agreement with the
United States, should be excluded or suppressed under Fed. R. Evid. 410,

Fed. R. Crm., P. 11(f), Ithe Sentencing Guidelines or any other pmvisiun. of the

Constitution or federal law.

Any alleged breach of this agrecment by either party shall be determined by the Court in an appropriate

proceeding at which the defendant’s disclosures and documentary evidence shall be adunissible and at
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which the moving party shall be required to establish a breach of the plea agreement by a

preponderance of the evidence. The proceeding established by this paragraph does not apply,

however, to the decision of the United States whether to file a motion based on “substantial assistance™

as that phrase is used in Rule 35(b) of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure and Section 5K1.1 of

the Sentencing Guidelines and Policy Statements. The defendant agrees that the decision whether to file

such a motion rests in the sole diseretion of the United States.
15,  Forfeiture Agreement
The defendant agrees to forfeit all interests in any and all dogs ipvolvcd an animal-fighting

venture that the defendant owns or over which the defendant|exercises conirol, directly or indirectly,

including but not limited to the approximately 54 pit bulldogs recovered from the residencs located at
1915 Moonlight Road, Smithfield, Virginia on or about Apri'l 25, 2007. The defendant further agrees
o0 waive all interest in the such assets in any administrative or judicial forfeiture proceeding, whether
criminal or civil, state or federal. i
The defendant also agrees to forfeit a sum of money, to be imposed as a personal money
judgment pursuant to Rule 32.2(b)(1), F.R.Crim.P., representing the value of any propex-*ty, real or
personal, which constitutes or is derived from proceeds traceable to the conspiracy charged in Count
One of the indictment which sum shall be determined at or before sentencing. Defendant agrees to pay
such sum within 10 days of imposition by the court.
The defendant agrcc's to consent to the entry of orden; of forfeiture for such property and

waives the requirements of Federal Rules of Criminal Progedure 32.2 and 43(a) regarding notice of the

forfaiture in the charging Instrument, announcement of the forfeiture at sentencing, and incorpotation of

1
|
|
1
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the forfeiture in the judgment. The defendant understands that the forfeiture of assets is part of the

sentence that may be imposed in this case.
Defen&a.nt acknowledges that 7 U.8.C. §2156(f) makes the owner of animals forfeited

pursuant to this provision liable for costs incurred by the United States for the care of animals seized

and forfcitéd pursuant to this cection. Defendant agrees to rtisimburse the United States for the costs
permitted by this section with respect to the approximately 5i4 pithull dogs seized on or about Apri] 15,
2007, and which are thelsubject of Civ.il Action Number 3:07CV397. .

16. Waiver of Further Review of Forfeiture |

The defendant further agrees to waive all constitutional and stamt.ary challenges in any manner
(including direct appeal, habeas corpus, or any other means) to any forfeiture carried out in accordance
with this Plea Agreement on any grounds, including that the forfeiture constitutes an excessive fine ot
punishment. The defendant also waives any failure by the dourt to advise the defendant of any
applicsble forfeiture at the time the guilty plea Is accepted as required by Rule 11(b)(1){I). The
defendant agrees to take all steps as requested by the United|States to pass clear title to forfeitable
assets to the United States, and to testify trutl;fully in any judicial forfeiture proceéding. The defendant
understands and agrees that all property covered by this agreement is subject to forfeiture as proceeds

of illegal conduct, property facilitating illegal conduct, property involved in illegal conduet giving rise to

forfeiture, and/or substitute assets for property otherwise subject to forfeiture,

"]

17.  Nature of the Agreement and Modification

This written agreement constitutes the complete plealagreemont between the United States, the

defendant, and the defendant’s counsel, The defendant and félis attorney acknowledge that no threats,

promises, of representations have been made, nor agreements reached, other than those set forth in
|

'
1
1
1
i
1
I



08/24/2007 10:58 GEENEENTERNENS Bo12

I s
writing in this plea agreement, to cause the defendant to pledd guilty. Any modification of ttus plea

agreement shall be valid only as set forth in writing in a supplemental ar revised plea agreement signed
|

by all parties. |

Chuck Rosenberg

United States Attorney
|

o ) R0

Michael R. Gil;l
Assistant United States Aftorney

Ao llbpr

Brian Whisler
Assisiant United States Attorney

By:

10
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Defendant’s Signature: I hereby agree that I have consulted with my attorney and fully
understand all rights with respect to the pending criminal iﬁdicnnent. Further, I fully understand all rights
with respect to 18 U.8.C. § 3553 and the provisions of the Sentencing Guidelines Manpal that may
apply in my case. I have read this plea agreement and carefully reviewed every part of it with my
attorney. 1 understand this agreement and voluntarily agree o it.

iy P

Michael Vick
Defendant

Defense Counsel Sipnature; | am counsel for the deflendant in this case. I have fully explained
to the defendant the defendant’s rights with respect to the pa!nch‘ng indictment. Further, I have reviewed
18 U.8.C. § 3553 and the Sentencing Guidelines Manual, and I have fully explained to the defendant
the provisions that may apply in this case. I have carefully reviewed every part of this plea\ agreement
with the defendant. To my knowledge, the defendant’s decision to enter intc:; this agreement is an

informed and voluntary one.

Date: 8"5 QJB(' o7 b\)&\& «i@:\r

William Mariin
Counsel for the Defendant

D é?/zz/ér / M/

Lawrence Woodward, Jt,
Coungel for the Defendant
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IN THE UNITED STATES IISTRICT COURT

i
1

FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT 01:= VIRGINIA

Richmond Division
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA )
v. g CRIMINAL NO. 3:07CR274
MICHAEL VICE, ;
a/k/a “Ookie” )
Defendant. g

SUMMARY OF THE FACTS

If this matter were to proceed to trial, the Government would prove the following facts beyond
a reasonable ﬁoubt:

1. Beginl;ing in orabout early 2001 and continuing through in or about April 2007, in ;che
Eastern District of Virginia and elsewhere, defendant. MICHAEL VICK, also known as “Ookig,”
knowingly and unlawfully combined, conspired, confederated and agreed with PURNELL A. PEACE,
also known as “P-Funk” and “Funk,” QUANIS L. PHILLIFS, also known as “Q),” TONY TAYLOR,
also known as “’1",” and with ﬁﬂler knowm and unknown persons, to commit the foliowing offenses

against the United States, to wit:

a. traveling in interstate commeroe and using the mail or any facility in interstate
1
commerce with intent to promote, manage, establish, carry cn'n, and facilitate the promotion,

managémen‘t, establishment, and caﬁing on of an unlawful activity, to wit: a busiriess enterprise

involving gambling in violation of Virginia Code Annotated Sections 3.1-796.124(A)(2), 18.2-326, and

18.2-328, and thereafter performing and attempting to perfofim acts to cornmit any crime of violence to

|
I
i
1
i
)
1
|
1



08/24/2007 10: 50 GGG @o1s

further any unlawfid activity and to promote, manage, gatabli :sh, and carry on, and to facilitate
the promotion, management, establighinent, and carrying on cizf the unlawful activity, in
violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 1952;
b. knowingly sponsoring and exhibiting an animal in an animal fighting
venture, if any anima) in the venture has moved in interstate commerce, in violation of Title 7,
United States Code, Section 2156(z)(1); and
G. knowingly buying, transporting, delivering, and receiving for purposes

of transportation, in interstate commerce, any dog for purposes of having the dog parlicipate in

an animal fighting venture, in violation of Titls 7, United Ste:rte;s Code, Section 2156(b).
VICK agrees that he entered into the conspiracy willfully an!d with the intent to further the
conspiracy’s unlawifnl purposes.
2. As part of this conspiracy, members of the ¢q nspiracy would and did purchase
and da.velop a parcel of property to serve as the main staging area for housing and training pit

bulls involved in the animal fighting venture and for hosting dog fights; establish a kennel

name to represent the animal fighting venture in dog fightin ‘o competitions; purchase pit bulls

I
for use in dog fighting competitions; train and breed pit bulls for patticipation in dog fighting

competitions; travel to other locations i interstate commerce to participate in dog fighting
competitions; sponsor and exhibit dogs in animal fighting competitions in interstate commerce
involving dogs that have moved across state lines; proyide funding for the expenses associated
with the ongoing animal fighting venture, including improvements on the property, dog food,
rmedicine, travel expenses, and purse fees for dog fighting competitions; and develop the
animal fighting venture’s pool of pit bulls by testing the ﬁ%htmg prowess of dogs within the

j

I .
venture, providing veierinary {reatment for injured dops slated to stay with the kennel,

|
|
I
i
!
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|
and destroying or otherwise disposing of dogs not selected to !stay with the ongoing animal fighting
venture. I}

1 ' Asdescribed in greater detail below, VICK, hi}s co-defendants, and others were
involved in dog fights at 1915 Moonlight Road, Smithfield V|~|1rginia. They also participated in dog fights
in other states. In connection with the vast majority of these fights, the ¢o-conspirators and other
participants in the dog fights traveled in interstate commerce :and then committed multiple acts in
furtherance of committing, 'promoting, managing, cs‘cablishin:g, and carrying on the unlawful activities
described in the indictment. VICK and the co-conspirators ollnerated “Bad Newz Kennels™ for the dog
fighting venture, VICK agrees that “Bad Newz Kennels” quallliﬁes as a “business enterprise” that
engaged in a continuous course of conduct and series of iransactions in furtherance of the dog fighting
operation from the time of its ereation until April 25, 2007.

4. VICK agrees that the “Bad Newz Kemnels” isiness enterprise involved gambling

activities in violation of the laws of the Commonwealth of V%rginia as set forth in the indictment. In

general, only those accompanying the opposing kennels and {‘Bad Newz Kennels™ associates were

allowed to atiend the fights. For a particular dog fight, the oliaponents would establish a purse or wager
for the winning side, ranging from the 100's up to 1,000's of ci:iollars. The purse was contingent and
dependent on the uncertain outcome of the dog fight, with the winner taking all of the purse at the
conclusion of the fight. Participants and spectators would also occasionally place side-bets on the fight,

dependent on the nltimate cutcoms of certain events occurring during the course of the dog fight. Most

of the “Bad Newz Kennels” operation and gambling monies were provided by VICK. When “Bad
|

Newz Kennels” won a particular fight, the gambling proueedfs were generally split by TAYLOR,
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PHILLIPS, and, sometimes, PEACE. VICK did not gamble !by placing side bets on any of the fights.
VICK did not receive any of the proceeds from the purses thgt were won by "Bad Newz Kennels."

5. On or about the dates set forth below, VICK algrees and stipulates that in furtherance
of the conspiracy and to effect the objects thereof, the following overt acts, among others, were

committed by VICK and other conspirators in the Eastern DiLtl:ict of Virginia and elsewhere:

2001-2002: Establishment of “Bad Newz Kennels” at 1915 Mouoonlight Road, Smithfield,

Virginia:

6. At some point in or about early 2001, TAYLOR, PHILLIPS, and VICK decided to
start a venture aimed at sponsoring American Pit Bull Terriers in dog fighting competitions, Later that
same year, PEACE joined the venture.

7. In or about May 2001, TAYLOR identified ﬂ}ﬂ property at 1915 Moonlight Road,
1
Smithfield, Virginia, as being a suitable Jocation for housing|and training pit bulls for fighting,

8. On or about June 29, 2001, VICK paid appro}lliimately $34.000 for the purchase of
property lacated at 1915 Moonlight Road, Smithfield, Virginia. From this point forward, the
defendants, aided and assisted by others known and unkn0w1|1 to the Grand Jury, used this property as
the main staging area for housing and training the pit bulls in!volveld in the dog ﬁgh’ging’ venture and
hosting dog fights,

9.  Inorabout 2001-2002, the exact dates being unknown, PEACE, PHILLIPS,

TAYLOR, and VICK started acquiring pit bulls for the fighting operation from various locations inside

and outside of Virginia, including the purchasing approximately 4 dogs from an individual in North

Carolina, approximately 6 degs and 6 puppies from an indivihual in Richmond, Virginia, and a famzle
!

pit bull named “Jane” from an individual in Williamsburg, Virginia.

4
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: 10.  Inorabout 2002, PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK established & dog

fighting business enterprise known as “Bad Newz Kennels.”; At one point, the defendants obtained

shirts and headbands representing and promoting their affiliation with “Bad Newz Kennels.”
|

11. Beginning in 2002 and continuing through April ];20[}7, “Bad Newz Kennels” members,

aided and assisted by others known and unknown, continuedito develop the 1915 Moonlight Roead
;

property for the ongoing dog fighting venture, including buil:Lii.ng: a fence to shield the rear portion of the
compound from public view; multiple sheds used at various times to house training equipment, injured
dogs, and organized fights; a house to be occupied by the def:'endants und others associated with
maintaining the property: and kennels and buried car axles w;'ith chains for the pit bulls. The buried car
axles allow the dog chains to pivot, allowing the pit bulls to EEWOid g;atting tangled in the chains.
2002: Killing of “Bad Newz Kennels” Pit Bulls that Perfulrmed Poorly in “Testing® 'Sessions:

12. In or about the summer of 2002 at various times, !PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and

* VICK “rolled” or “tested” additional “Bad Newz Kermnels” dogs by putting the dogs through ﬁghfhlg

sessions at 1915 Moonlight Road to determine which animals were good fighters. VICK was mware

that PHILLIPS, PEACE, and TAYLOR killed a number of dogs that did not perform well in testing

sessions aronnd this same time period. VICK did not kill any dogs at this time.

Spring 2003: Fight Involving “Jane.” a Female Pit Bull Owned by “Bad Newz Kennels,”
Versus Another Pit Bull in North Carolina: :

13. In or about the Spring of 2003, PEACE, PHILLIBS, TAYLOR, and VICK traveled

from Virginia to North Carolina with a female pit bull named “Jane™ to participate in a dog fight against

lC;aroIina, The purse for the dog fight was

a female pit bull owned by unknown individuals from North

established at an unknown amount,
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14. In or about the Spring of 2003, PEACE, PHILLIES, TAYLOR, and VICK spensored
“Jane” in a dog fight against the fornale pit bull from North Carolina,

15. In or about the Spring of 2003, “Bad Newz Kennels,” represented by PEACE,
PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when“Janef" prevailed over the female pit bull from

MNorth Carolina.

2003-2004: Fights Involving “Big Boy,” a Male Pit Ball Owned by “Bad MNewz Kennels,”
Versng Other Pit Bulls:

16. In or about the spring f’f 2003, an unknown indivlldual trav;laﬂ from the South Carolina
to Virginia with a male pit bull to participate in a dog fight against a male pit bull named “Big Boy,”
owned by “Bad Newz Kennels,” “Bad Newz Kennels™ hosted the dog fight at 1915 Moounlight Road
and established the purse at an unknown amounnt.

17. In or about the spring of 2003, PEACE, PHILLIES, TAYLOR, and VICK sponsored

“Big Boy” in a dog fight against the male pit bull from the Carolinas.

I
18, In or about the spring of 2003, “Bad Newz Kcnnélsf’ represented by PEACE,

PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when “Big|Boy” prevailed over the male pit bull |

from the Camlinas.'

19. Tn or about late 2003, PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK traveled from

Atlanta, Georgia to Soutl Carolina with a male pit bull named “Big Boy” to participate ina dog fight
against a male pit bull owned by an unknown individual from South Carolina. The purse for the dog

fight was established at an unknown amount.

0. In or about late 2003, PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK sponsored “Big

Boy” in a dog fight against the male pit bull from South Carolina.

6 |
|
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21. In or about léte 2003, “Bad Newz Kennels,” represented by PEACE, PHILLIPS,

TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when “Big Boy” prevailed over the male pit bull from South

(Carolina.

Early 2004: A Fight Involvin “Maeic.” a Male Pit Bull Owned by “Bad Newz Kennels,” .

Versas a Male Pit Bull in Sonth Carolina:

59. Tn ot about early 2004, PEACE, and TAYLOR traveled from Virginia to North

Carolina with a male pit bull named “Magic” to participate in a dog fight against a male pit bull owned

by individuals from North Carolina, PHILLIPS and VICK, traveled from Atlanta, Georgia to the fight

in North Carolina. The purse for the dog fight was establishcd at an unknown amount.

23, In or about carly 2004, PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYIlLOR, and VICK sponsored

“Magic” in a dog fight against the male pit bull from North

|
Carolina,

24. In or about garly 2004, “Bad Newz Kemnels,” rep;resented by PEACE, PHILLIPS,

l .
TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when “Magic” provailed over the male pit bull from North

Carolina,

2003-2004: A Fight Involving a Male Pit Bull Owned by

“Bad Newz Kennels":

25.  In or about 2003 or 2004, Cooperating Witness Number 3 (C.W.#3) traveled to Surry

County, Virginia with a male pit bull to participate ina dog ilight against a male pit bult named “Tiny,”

owned by “Bad Newz Kennels.” “Bad Newz Kennels” hostéd the dog fight at 1915 Moonlight Road

and established the purse at an unkonown amount.

26. Tn or about 2003 or 2004, PEACE, PHILLIPS, TAYLOR, and VICK sponsored

“Tiny” in a fight against the male pit bull sponsored by C.Wl#3.
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27. In ot about 2003 or 2004, “Bad Newz Kennels,” represented by PEACE, PHILLIPS,

TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when “Tiny” prevailed 'm_re,r the male pit bull owned by C.W.#3.

Early 2004; A Fight Invelving “Toq Short,” a Male Pit Bull Qwned by “Bad Newz Kennels,”
Versus a Pit Bull from Maryland:

28, In or about early 2004, unknown individuals travc:ied from Maryland to Virginla with a
male pit bull to participate in a dog fight against a male pit bull named “Too Short” owned by “Bad
Newz Kennels.” “Bad Newz Kermels” hosted the dog fight at 1915 Moonlight Road and established

the purse at an unknown amount.

29. In or about early 2004, PEAéE, PHILLIPS, TAYILOR, .and VICK sponsored “Too
Short” in a dog fight against the male pit bull from Maryla,nti.

30. In or about early 2004, “Bad Newz Kennels,” represented by PEACE, PHILLIPS,
TAYLOR, and VICK, won the purse when “Too Short” prevailed over the male pit bull from
Maryland.

2004-2007: “Bad Newz Kennels” Coutinnes Dog Fighting Operation at 1915 Moonlight Road
Smithfield, Virginia: : l

31, From in or about late 2004 through 2007 at varioys times, PEACE, PHILLIPS,
VICK, and others continued opefation of the animal fighting venture at 1915 Moonlight Road and |
hosted 2 fcw dog fights on the property. Many of these fights were held on the second floor of a shed
on the property. Participants in these fights came from various places, including New Jersey, North
Carolina, South Carolina, and Maryland,

32, In or about April 2007, PEACE, PHILLIPS, VICK, and two others “rolled” or

“tested” additional “Bad Newz Kennels” dogs by putting the dogs through fighting sessions at 1915

1
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Moonlight Road to determine which animals were good ﬁghtf::rs. PEACE, PHILLIPS, and VICK.
agreed to the killing of approximately 6-8 dogs that did not pE!.‘-l'fDrm well in “testing” sessions at 1913
Moonlight Road and all of those dogs were killed by various methods, including hanging and drowning.
VICK agrees and stipulates that these dogs all diedas a result|of the collective efforts of PEACE,
PHILLIPS, and VICK.
33. On or sbout April 25, 2007, PEACE, PHILLIPS, and VICK possessed varfous items

associated with the continued operation of the dog fighting operation at 1915 Moonlight Road, including

the sheds and kennels associated with housing the fighting dqgs and hosting dog fights; approximately

54 American Pit Bull Terriers, some of which had scars and injuries appearing to be related to dog
|

fighting; a breeding stand; a “break” or “parting” stick used to! pry open fighting dogs’ mouths during
T
fights; treadmills and “slat mills” wsed to condition fighting dogs; and other itemns.
Respectiily subrmnitted,

CHUCK ROSENBERG
UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

o Lol i)

Michael R. Gill|
Assigtant United States Attorney

o

Brian Whisler !
Assistant United States Attorney
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After consulting with my attorney and pursuant to the plen agreement entered into this date
between the defendant MICHAEL VICK and the Unilted States, I hereby stipulate that the above

Statement of Facts are true and accurate, and that had the maltter proceeded to trial, the United States
could prove these facts beyond a reasonable doubt.

ﬁ",’?fﬁ_’

MICHAEL VICK,
Defendant

We are MICHAEL VICK'S attarneys. We have carcfully reviewed the above Statement of

Facts with him," To our knowledge, his decision to stipulate to these facts is an informed and voluntary
one.

William Martiy
Couneel for thei Defend

/

Lawrence Woodward, Jr,
Counsel for the Defendant

10



